
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

STUDENT SENATE 
Session 14, Meeting 15 
February 5th, 2008 
HUB-310 
 
Chaired by Shawn Fisher. 
Minutes by and respectfully submitted by Gerald Corporal. 
 
I. Committee Meetings 
Committees met in their respective locations to discuss legislation & other ASUW-business. 
 
II. Call to Order  
Shawn Fisher called the meeting to order at 5:06 pm. 
 
III. Approval of the Agenda 
Shawn entertained a motion to add a #1 under “A” on Orders of the Day, for nominations for 
ASUW Special Appropriations Committee. 
 
So-moved by Jon Solomon. 
 
No one objected and the motion carried. 
 
Hala Dillsi  moved to table R-14-4 until next week. 
 
Seconded by Yutaka Jono. 
 
Hala said that Chris Paredes and herself will not be present later to speak on it. 
 
No one objected and the motion carried. 
 
Shawn entertained a motion to approve the agenda as amended. 
 
So moved by Alex Lark . 
 
No one objected and the agenda was approved. 
 
IV. Chair’s Report  
 Presented by Shawn Fisher. 
 
Senator Spotlight 
Brandon Webb asked Michael Schueller to raise his right hand and to tell the truth so help him 
Tyler Dockins. He then asked Michael what his favorite hobby was. 
 
Michael said World of War-Craft is tempting but he’ll go with playing the guitar.  
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Brandon asked what was the most distant or interesting place Michael has traveled to. 
  
Michael said Nevada. 
 
Brandon asked what type of cereal Michael would be. 
 
Michael said Cookie Crisp, the best kind. 
 
Brandon asked whom he was voting for. 
 
Michael said “OBAMA”! 
 
Brandon asked what Michael’s major was. 
 
Michael said Political Science. 
 
Brandon asked if Michael preferred black liquorish. 
 
Michael said he does.  
 
Brandon asked what his family traditions are. 
 
Michael said that he doesn’t really have family traditions. 
 
Brandon asked if Michael could summarize his life from his birth until now, in one sentence. 
 
Michael said he was born in California, moved to Washington to go to high school and is now a 
student at the University of Washington.  
 
Drew Blincow asked if they could both introduce themselves to the Senate. 
 
Brandon said his name was Brandon Webb and he is a senator for the Sigma Chi Fraternity. 
 
Michael said his name was Michael Schueller and he is a senator for the Zeta Beta Tau Fraternity. 
 
Ary Hargrave  asked what this was. 
 
Shawn said this is Senator Spotlight, a way to break the ice at the beginning of the day.  
 
EAC Chair Presentation 
Shawn introduced Taylor Newbold. 
 
Taylor  said he’s here because elections are upon the school, not national elections, but student 
government elections. The EAC is looking for students that are not thinking about running for a 
Board of Directors position to sit on the committee. This committee plans and implements the 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

activities that can or should go on. There needs to be a lot of planning before May, so those 
interested in making elections more interesting, to let him now. People can e-mail him at 
ASUWvote@u.washington.edu. For those not interested in being in the committee, then 
contemplate on running for a Board of Directors position. Last year there were only two running for 
vice-president, and a lot of positions were just running uncontested. 
 
Jon asked if there are any people who cannot be on the EAC. 
 
Ed said the only people not allowed to be on it are those who are running for a Board of Director’s 
position and possibly those on the Judicial Committee.  
 
Shawn said Taylor  ran the elections as an undergrad at Boise State University. Shawn hoped 
people weren’t too anxious about getting home to see the results of Super Tuesday. He’s personally 
excited about Saturday, and all eyes are on the state of Washington. Shawn asked who is caucusing 
and who knows how to caucus. The turnout for this age bracket is pretty low and issues like 
education aren’t recognized because of low voter turnout; this generation is not voting. Caucuses 
are open to every individual in the state. They all are on Saturday at 1 pm, and people can go online 
at google.com and type in Washington State Democrats or Republicans and they’ll show where to 
go. At the caucuses they will have to sign an oath, and they don’t have to be registered but can 
register there. 
 
Matt York  said that Washpirg students made a pamphlet. They are also getting students together to 
go to caucus. They are meeting at 11 am on 52nd and the Ave and will go from there. They are also 
trying to get a student caucus together. It wont be impactful, but they’re trying to get as much 
students to go to the April 19th convention. 
 
Shawn said that next week will be interesting because there is the ASUW social on Monday at 5 pm 
on the 2nd floor lounge. It’ll be a great time to get to meet and mingle with everyone else involved 
with the ASUW. There is a ‘90’s theme with the social. The following day is ASUW Lobby Day and 
Senate is encouraging people to go because Senate was cancelled for next week. Therefore people 
should not show up for Senate but instead attend Lobby Day. For those who go to Lobby Day, there 
will be a game night afterwards in the bowling alley including food and games. It will be at 6 pm on 
Tuesday. The Valentine’s Day Auction is the charity for the year and last year Senate raised over 
$1000 so that will come be during the meeting the week after next. Additionally, the liaison 
elections were added not because Senate lost a liaison but because Senate gained a spot that the 
Board decided to give. Also, Rick Chen, the publicity coordinator is creating a Be Heard program 
where forums will have university leaders come to speak. He then handed the floor over to Jon. 
 
Jon said the Valentines Day Auction is to auction off Senate leadership and other people and donate 
the money to a given charity. Last year it was to St. Jude’s Children’s Hospital, and over $1000 was 
raised, although $1000 of those was from one person. Senate will take a look at suggestions and 
then decide from there. 
 
Ariane suggested First Place School, a school for homeless children. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Hala suggested Home Alive, the place where Senate auction money first went to. 
 
Jon said if there are any charities that come to mind, just e-mail him and he’ll take them into 
consideration. Also if anyone wants to be auctioned off, he is sending a piece of paper around to get 
contact information. 
 
Sabrina asked what the obligations are for this. 
 
Shawn said that it is to go on a date with the bidding person. 
 
V. ASUW Presidential Privilege (after Board of Directors) 
 Presented by Tyler Dockins. 
 
Tyler  said that he has a meeting with Eric Godfried about students with disabilities. If anyone has 
any information, then please come to him because he could use as much information as he can use. 
He has some meetings with the Seattle Police Department next week as well.  
 
VI. Board of Directors Report 
 Presented by Jen Hahn & Sameer Kanal. 
 Guest Speaker: Rachel Hollcraft, Director of Organizational Relations 
 
Jen said that in the future there will be bulletins with Senate announcements so senators can take it 
to their student groups. Lobby Day is the 12th, next Tuesday. There is also the Asian Student 
Commission Talent Show coming up soon. Teach for America applications are due on February 
15th. This week the Board of Directors are meeting in HUB204 but there is a chance that they will 
meet at the Alpha Sigma Phi Fraternity. The ASUW social is also on the 11th and the theme is “I 
Love the 90’s”. This week from the 7th to the 9th is the Vagina Monologues hosted by the Women’s 
Action Commission and the doors open at 7:30 each evening. If anyone wants any announcements 
on these bulletins, just e-mail her or any of the senate officers before Tuesdays to get them on there.  
 
Sameer said that S-CAT is where a bill was passed and liaisons were elected to it. For those 
interested in coming, it is on Monday nights at 5:30. The location usually changes but it will 
probably be around the ASUW office. People can get a hold of Rob Barnum-Reece or himself for 
information. During the Board of Directors meeting last Thursday, they talked about the election 
bylaws and procedures. They are the rules on how to run for the board positions. The biggest 
change was the dollar amount, Judicial suggested raising it, but the Board decided not to; so there 
was no changes.  
 
Guest Speaker: Rachel Hollcraft 
 
Rachel asked Senate who likes networking and running companies. That’s sort of what her position 
entails. She works with the ASUW entities: the Bike Shop, Experimental College, Rainy Dawg 
Radio, and Off-Campus Affairs and her job is to help them in any way possible. She also sits on the 
Finance and Budge Committee, Tech Fee and Personal committee so its cool to sit on them. For any 
of those interested in networking or running businesses, that’s sort of what her position is about. 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Some projects coming up include a partnership with The Daily to get bins for The Daily and 
Experimental College. She’s having some difficulty because the campus is so beautiful that they 
don’t want to put things like that on.  She said it would be great if someone wrote legislation on 
that. They’re beginning to start talking about covered bike racks as well. She opened the floor to 
questions and said people can email at asuwbogr@u.washington.edu and she loves to talk to people.  
 
VII. Public Forum  
 Guest Speaker: Bryce McKibben, ASUW Student Lobbyist 
 
Bryce said that he was sick last week but he is glad to be here. He said he’d give an update on 
whats going on in Olympia. If anyone sees anything, just write it down and come to him later 
because he is going to go through things fast. An overview of what he’s doing: talk to members of 
the House and Senate in coordination with Washington Student Lobby. He went to opening day 
stuff, there’s a lot of fan fare and everyone is excited that its election year. Legislation being worked 
on includes childcare, campus safety, Master Plan HecB, voter registration, ballot drop off sites, 
student free press issues, students loans and Husky Stadium among others.  
 
Childcare 
Legislation amends the state grant program, but this is really the first step in increasing access for 
student parents. The bill is alive but it’s a part of a coordinated package. 
 
Campus Safety 
This came at the request of Governor Gregoire. There were tragedies at this place, Virginia Tech 
and Colorado University. There are talks about where to go and is still alive and will pass this 
session. They want to make sure mental health is included as well.  
 
Master Plan HecB 
This is a complex piece of legislation. It talks about hiring for higher education. It used to be a four-
year plan, but now they’re trying to talk about increasing access for students and that when they’re 
here, they have access to all the programs. It will affect students now, and in the future as well.  
 
Voter Registration 
This bill popped up and he was having a conversation with Dave Uppergrove. They’re talking about 
what the institutions can do to increase voter registration and it basically requires to collaborate with 
student governments to provide voter registration forums. This bill had a hearing last week and he 
testified and it passed today 5-3 and all Democrats voted for it. They hope that it will move forward. 
 
Ballot Drop Off Sites 
With voting by absentee ballot, there has to be postage on it which is sort of like poll tax. This 
would mean that there is a box somewhere were ballots can be dropped off and would only cost a 
few $100,000 dollars which is chump change. Legislatures decided to move it even over objections. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Student Free Press 
Senate added it to the student Legislative Agenda to protect students in high school and college. The 
bill is dead this session. It needed to get a hearing but no one would. This is not moving but it was 
worked hard on and there was favorable reception. 
 
Student Loans 
This is complex, and it says that if a student graduates from Washington and there is debt over 
$100,000, the companies that they work for would help them pay off their debts. It costs a lot of 
money and it came late in the session so its not going to move. There should be support during the 
next session though. 
 
Husky Stadium 
There is a senate bill that is asking for $150 million for King County taxes on hotels, restaurants and 
car rentals that are earmarked for Safeco. It’s a little complex, but they want to use that to renovate 
Husky Stadium. There was a hearing today where there continues to be some support for it. The bill 
is not going anywhere this session because the speaker has come out solidly against it as well as a 
lot of legislatures in the house. Once it gets to the house it would be a nonstarter. What that means 
is that increased student fees will be used if students want to renovate Husky Stadium. There is 
belief that this can come back next year; it just came at a weird time. A lot of people feel that there 
is going to be a recession this year. Its not moving, but hopefully it can past in the future.  
 
Con: Restricting Academic Freedom 
Requires faculty members to teach a variety of ideological perspectives. But this has been a tool to 
attack what professors teach. Its opening faculty members up to lawsuits to what they teach. He 
plans on testifying against that bill on Thursday.  
 
Budget: 
Requesting $3.8 million for childcare fees and he wanted to emphasize that it is great that he got $2 
million out of the $15 million dollar request.  
 
Jono asked about UW North. 
 
Bryce said that the bill that authorizes the branch campuses have designated Everett as the new site. 
The goal is to create space for 5000 students for the next 5 to 10 years and especially in high 
demand fields. This bill is moving in both chambers, and the cost of the campus. After the 2017 
biennium the cost will be $848 million and it will come from UW’s budget. It’s not that there saying 
they don’t want to support access, but they don’t know what the best solution for that is. They want 
to do it in a prudent way and think about where the money could come from. The house bill that 
was moved on Monday has an amendment saying there needs to be prioritizing of where the money 
comes and that’s huge in Olympia. Bryce said the Chair of Transportation is taking transportation 
money and is the lone wolf on Senate on this. Fortunately there was a flub in the Senate Higher 
Education Committee and they were going to take the bill out. They don’t expect Marysville or 
Smoky Point sites to come up.  
 
Alex J asked about the requirement to require voting access and how that will change this campus. 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

 
Bryce said it would change how the voting registration coalitions work together. There has been a 
lot of student movement. The administration doesn’t really lend their support in that activity or in 
bringing in speakers. They are actually violating the law by not allowing voter registration websites 
online. They should cooperate with ASUW and Washpirg for these efforts. If this bill were passed it 
would helped. 
 
Alex J asked about the Con slide and professors being required to teach a variety of perspectives. 
 
Bryce said that it is badly worded and brings up the questions of what defines what the other 
perspective is. It’s tough deciding what is a part of the discussion. 
 
Austin Young was going to ask about UW North as well so he yielded. 
 
Bryce said it would take 90 days after agreement, so it would be in time for the elections. He said 
feel free to come up with him. 
 
Sameer wanted to know if the Regents took a stance on UW North and what Randy is lobbying on. 
 
Bryce said Randy is the UW State Relations Director and the administration doesn’t really have a 
detailed position on UW North. They were a part of the contractors who work with the study. The 
firm is NBJA. They concur with the recommendation however Randy and the other UW folks have 
been right there with OGR so they don’t have a position against it or for it, its what the state tells 
them to do. 
 
Sameer asked about the Regents. 
 
Bryce said he doesn’t think they’ve any passed legislation articulating this position. 
 
Austin asked why they do not disperse this money from other campus and expand it to the other 
schools. 
 
Bryce said that is actually OGR’s stance on it as well. 
 
VIII. GPSS Report 
 Presented by Yutaka Jono. 
 
Yutaka said that GPSS did not have their executive meeting last week because the President was 
sick. The Senate meeting will be next week on Wednesday in HUB-310. Yesterday was the first 
ever Speed Dating event and it was a success as hundreds of students showed up.  
 
Jon asked how many numbers he picked up yesterday. 
 
Yutaka said they don’t exchange numbers, just e-mails. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

IX. Committee Reports 
Jono Hanks & General Affairs: the committee discussed R-14-14 and passed it to the floor 
favorably with minor amendments and a majority and minority report when it comes to the floor.  
 
Ariane Barr  & Academic Affairs: the committee had a great discussion about the University 
Bookstore and had Mikahail Smirnov come speak about it. They are just now gathering information 
on that as well as use of debit cards on campus. If anyone has information on how to contact HFS 
that would be great if they told her. They are just holding off until they get more info. 
 
Holly Jones & Campus Affairs: the committee continued to develop legislation on increasing voter 
registration knowledge. Everyone wrote at least one WHEREAS clause and one THAT clause 
 
Alex Jouravlev & Off-Campus Affairs: the committee discussed the Senate Bill and had a great 
legislation workshop from Sameer. 
 
David Kim & Faculty and Administrative Affairs: Shawn thanked David for getting Paul Shin to 
come to speak at a later date. David said the committee discussed R-14-1 and passed it favorably 
and made minor amendments.  
 
Drew Blincow & Publicity and Outreach: the committee discussed legislation on more baby 
changing stations on campus and it should be coming up soon. 
 
Jon Solomon & Membership: the committee said membership did not meet today but hopefully the 
sign up sheet came around. As for the placard-decorating contest, he asked that all senators please 
write “replace” if senators need new placards. All of the placards must be decorated and submitted 
by the last meeting of this quarter.  
 
Austin asked what the incentives are. 
 
Jon said the prices will be announced later. 
 
Jono asked when the placard replacement begins because he hasn’t gotten his. 
 
Jon said he started this week and apologized for not getting to his.  
 
Shawn put Senate on a quick hiatus and passed it on to Nick Gibson to give an update on Super 
Tuesday. 
 
X. Orders of the Day 
A. Nominations for and Elections for the Student Regent Selection Committee 
1. Nominations for Special Appropriations Liaison 
Shawn said that they meet on Mondays from 3:30 to 5:30 and they have to be there the entire time. 
 
Hala nominated Ron Chew and he accepted. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Jon nominated Daisy Dong and she accepted. 
 
Shawn closed nominations and said it will be open again in two weeks. 
 
2. Nominations and Elections of Liaison to the Student Regent Selection Committee 
Shawn handed the floor to Sameer since Shawn is running for the Student Regent Selection 
Committee. Sameer said that the committee has no set time yet and will set around each member’s 
schedule. He read the bylaws for the Student Regent Selection Committee and then handed it over to 
Sabrina Fields. 
 
Sabrina said they go through applications and from there decide whom they want to come in for 
interviews. There are two nights for interviews for potential Student Regents and then they hash it 
out until there is a top 3 but it is a fun process. The top 3 then get sent to the Governor and she gets 
the final pick. Last year there were about twenty applicants. There are candidates that really stand 
out and there is a handful to bring back for interviews.  
 
Sameer opened the floor to nominations. 
 
Holly  withdrew her nomination. 
 
Jordan Villenueve withdrew his nomination. 
 
Brianna Watts nominated herself. 
 
Yutaka nominated Lydia Bylsma and she declined. 
 
Maria Guillen  nominated Rafael Velazquez and he accepted. 
 
Caitlane Gangstad withdrew her nomination. 
 
Sameer then closed nominations and invited the candidates to come up to the floor. Sameer said 
candidates get 20 seconds for introductions, then a question from leadership for a 45 second 
response then 2 questions from the floor in which they get 30 seconds to answer. Then they get to 
say their name again and their constituency. Senate has the right to extend the questions period. 
 
Nick Gibson said he’s interested because the Student Regent is the most powerful position to have 
on this campus as a student and students need strong representation. 
 
Shawn said he agrees and it’s important. He’s been here for five years and has seen good and bad 
Regents. He wants to see a good quality undergraduate Regent as he has seen one before. 
 
Gavin Tucker said he wants this because he has been on a committee like this before at Spokane 
Community College and he has served on it and has served as a Student Regent to the Board of 
Trustees. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Hala Dillsi  said she would like to be the representative and it moves quickly and fast and it needs 
someone who is smart, knowledgeable and interested and there needs to be a lot of work to be done 
to see what is wanted in the next Student Regent. 
 
Brianna Watts said that she is a sophomore and she is interested in this position. She’s new to the 
process but has served on similar committees and with non-UW organizations and is interested in 
looking to becoming more involved. 
 
Sameer read the question and said its two-part: what are they looking for in candidates for 
recommendations for the governor and will they be looking at them individually or sending three 
for the range of potential options.  
 
Shawn said he’s seen good things with the Student Regent. They have to be able to look at budgets 
well. They are a community builder, and its that one spot that’s not in different groups, but goes to 
different groups, listens in and shares those concerns with the Board of Regents. They have to go 
out there to want to make a difference. He wants to see an undergraduate in this so that it doesn’t 
seem like its just for graduate students. 
 
Gavin said in looking for someone for this, they just cant look at what they say, but how they exude 
a sort of confidence on heir own abilities and how they answer their question: will they look the 
committee in the eye? etc. The committee shouldn’t want someone who is nervous all the time, but 
someone who is articulate and is confident.  
 
Hala wants to look for someone who is well established within his or her community. There are a 
lot of communities, but she wants to see someone who has reached out and has some working 
knowledge within communities. Everything else, knowing student issues, propensity for finding 
information and looking at the candidate as an individual so its important that they are strong to 
fight on their own and its important that the Student Regent is open to go out and find more 
information. 
 
Briana said she would look for someone who has a strong commitment to UW. The second key 
piece is to look for who knows how to use their voice effectively as well as someone who can work 
with a whole range and variety of people. 
 
Nick said it is critical that they have a strong knowledge of issues that are strong among students. It 
is important to look at candidates who are outside a lot of the standard groups and the same old 
people. It can plague ASUW from time to time. He’s not opposed to looking for those outside. 
While people should be judged individually, those who are proposed to govern should all be strong. 
 
Sabrina said she was on the committee last year, and the hardest part was choosing the three people 
to move on. Her question was how personal feelings outside of the evaluation and what are they 
going to do in the situation or circumstance that the people they are sending to the governor are not 
the three best candidates but are the best they had to work with. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Gavin said as far as personal feelings, the committee has to be impartial because otherwise that is 
discredit and that is something he hasn’t done before. For the second part they just work with what 
they have and they may not like the group.  
 
Sabrina asked what they are going to do in the situation that the top 3 candidates are not the best 
but are the strongest. 
 
Hala said they would check to see what the standards are in that student regent before they look at 
the applicants. If there is a person that is too out of it, then she would remove herself from that 
position. And if dialogue is really open and standards are set in the beginning, it doesn’t matter that 
a person on the committee doesn’t like that process but move forward. 
 
Briana said she uses whatever information is available to make decision and in personal relations 
there are positive and negative aspects of people and she will take everything into consideration 
making a decision. She trusts the democratic process, even if it’s not her personal feelings, she 
trusts the feelings of the group in general. 
 
Nick said for personal consideration, he loves his girlfriend and loves his cats, and he is personally 
not afraid to snub some people. If they are not good enough for it, they are not going to get it. As for 
the 3, he will try his hardest that that does not happen. 
 
Shawn said that in this position he would not use his personal relations with people to determine 
who is best. If there is any disagreement they have to articulate well why one individual is liked and 
why the other is not.  
 
Alex L asked what they are looking at when looking at this position versus looking at the 
candidates. 
 
Hala said the main duty for the Student Regent is to be a student advocate. While one is to know 
about the issues, its important that the Student Regent is going to Student Regent meetings, and are 
going to other branch campuses as well and be the main advocate and its not about the person but 
what they’re advocating. 
 
Brianna said the Student Regent is the most important so its one of the greatest points to forge 
relations so students can push ahead in what they see to progress on student life. 
 
Nick said he agreed and this position has to be a tireless advocate for students. None of the other 
Regents have that or will necessarily put undergraduates first. This student regent has to put 
students first. 
 
Shawn said that if issues aren’t advocated, but its also deciding what those issues are and how they 
incorporate whats going around in advocating for the issue. Community building is also key; he 
looks for that as well as a good advocate. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Gavin said being a former Student Trustee Regent, its all about advocacy and they are the voice of 
the students on the Board of Regents and they have to be the one looking out for students on that 
board and the student voice as a whole is presented to the Regents. 
 
Sabrina moved to exhaust the speaker’s list. 
 
Seconded by Yutaka. 
 
Objected by Nataly Bankson. 
 
Senate voted against extending time. Sameer asked the candidates to come up and state their name. 
The candidates each re-stated their name. 
 
Austin moved for a 5-minute discussion. 
 
Yutaka said that some people have already voted. 
 
Sameer said the motion is out of order. 
 
Senate voted and turned in their ballots. 
 
B. New Business- First Readings 
I. R-14-8 A Resolution in Support of Diverse Representation of the UW Student Body Through the 
Alumnus Jun Fan “Bruce” Lee 
 
Chloe Ameh came up to read the legislation.  
 
Chloe said the intent was that it is a resolution not just for the monument but to call the attention to 
people of color associated with the University of Washington who have made great contributions. 
There is a disproportionate representation of alumni. There needs to be something commemorating 
Bruce Lee since he has made great contributions to the world. She is the semi-sponsor to this 
because this was revamped and she will try to get the last sponsor to come. 
 
Yutaka said that in the opening line his name was “Jun Fan ‘Bruce’ Lee” and in the rest of the 
legislation he is referred to as Bruce Lee, and he was wondering why there is just that use of the 
name. 
 
Chloe said that in the first line they just wanted to use the real name, and then the name that he is 
commonly referred to afterwards. 
 
Jon asked why just focus on Bruce Lee and not anyone else. 
 
Jameel said he taught a class for Bruce Lee through CHID last quarter. There has been a lot of 
press coverage on it and putting pressure on administration as far as presentation is concerned. They 
chose Bruce Lee because he is an international icon as a figure for unity and humanity. There have 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

been a lot of influential alumni of color, and their not trying to say he’s more important, but a lot of 
people have recognized his accomplishments as well as his impact internationally. The fact that he 
has a statue in Bosnia, yet he taught classes on the HUB lawn yet a lot of people don’t even know 
that he went here is a big deal. 
 
Chloe said that basically they are just really excited to have this opportunity, to have someone who 
walked around campus and who had a huge contribution, and its sort of the reason for the class and 
the legislation.  
 
Jameel said that like the Senate Chair has mentioned, this has gotten a lot of media coverage 
including Seattle newspapers and The Los Angeles Times, and there has been a lot of pressure, so 
the fact that the Senate is discussing and passing it and he appreciates people’s time talking about it 
and debating it. 
 
Shawn asked the Senate to please share this with their constituencies. 
 
Sameer announced that Shawn Fisher is the new liaison to the Student Regent Selection 
Committee. 
 
Shawn said he will have a forum to give issues to him since he saw that there was a lot of interest in 
it. 
 
II. R-14-11 A Resolution Commending Jeffrey Eaton 
Alex J came up to present the legislation and said it was his first legislation. He read the legislation 
and said the intent was to award him for the prestigious award he received. The Roads Scholarship 
is probably a better-known award, but this is just as prestigious. He turned down the chance for the 
Roads Scholarship and went for this, but this is really something big as well. 
 
Yutaka moved to suspend the rules and move on to second readings. 
 
Seconded by Nataly 
 
Objected by Jon. 
 
Yutaka said it’s not controversial, so Senate should just move on with it. 
 
Jon said that perhaps Senate could wait until next week so Jeffrey Eaton could possibly be here to 
receive the legislation. 
 
Senate voted against going onto second readings 
 
Sabrina moved to close debate. 
 
Seconded by Sameer with no objections and debate was closed. 
 



����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������	
�



�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �

���
����������������������������������������������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 

Shawn said if anyone has the opportunity, type Jeffrey Eaton into Google and it shows what he’s 
been able to do that is not listed on the legislation.   
 
Drew said her mom keeps texting the results, and Obama got Idaho and Clinton got Massachussetts. 
 
Shawn entertained a motion to adjourn with requests for information and announcements. 
 
So moved by Yutaka.  
 
Seconded by Sabrina. 
 
XI. Requests for Information 
None 
 
XII. Announcements 
Shawn said the Senate Social is on Monday, Tuesday is Lobby Day and there is bowling afterwards 
at 6 pm. 
 
Yutaka said Vagina Monologues are this week on Thursday, Friday and Saturday at 8 pm. 
 
Mikhail said that the University Bookstore is appointing three positions to the Board of Trustees 
and there are two positions that are going to be open so go down and apply for the appointment. 
Anyone interested, come see him.  
 
Shawn said those looking for leadership, and those who have had it in the past will go on and do 
great things in life and a part of that is because of that experience. 
 
Jon said please sign up for the Senate Auction, and then give the forms back to him. 
 
Stephanie Adler said the GayBisexualLesbianTransgender Commission Drag Show is next week 
and they are looking for anyone interested in having an act in it. 
 
XIII. Adjournment  
Shawn entertained a motion to adjourn. 
 
So moved by Sabrina. 
 
Seconded by Lydia . 
 
Senate adjourned at 6:43 pm. 


